Waverley Borough Council
\\)avz{ C Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU?]_HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To:  All Members of the LICENSING SUB- Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services
COMMITTEE C Officer
(Other Members for Information) Policy and Governance

E-mail: Kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk
Direct line: 01483 523258

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring

Date: Date Not Specified

Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee C

Clir Robert Knowles Clir Martin D'Arcy
ClIr Ruth Reed

Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C will be held as follows:

DATE: MONDAY, 4 JULY 2022

TIME: 10.00 AM
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,

GODALMING
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.
Yours sincerely
ROBIN TAYLOR

Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio version,
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351

B2 disability
B confident

e EMPLOYER =l



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

2. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING LICENCE
- STOCKLUND SQUARE, CRANLEIGH (Pages 3 - 22)

To determine a new application for a licence to trade in a designated consent
street.

Recommendation

2.1 The Licensing Committee reviews consultation feedback and determines
the application of Diane Savage of Swurls (a mobile food business
offering rolled icecream) for a consent to trade at in Stocklund Square,
Cranleigh.

2.2 The Licensing Committee delegates the authority to the Head of
Environmental and Regulatory Services, in consultation with the Chair
and Vice Chair, to revoke street trading consents in the event that any
new business granted a Street Trading Consent does not achieve a Food
Hygiene Rating Score of level 3 or above within three months of the
grant of the consent.

3. LEGAL ADVICE

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services Officer, on 01483 523258 or by
email at kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2.

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

DATE 4 JULY 2022 10:00AM

Title:

Application for Street Trading Consent — Stocklund Square, Cranleigh

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Andy MacLeod, Portfolio Holder for Enforcement Operations
and Brightwells

Head of Service: Richard Homewood, Head of Environmental & Regulatory Services

Key decision: No
Access: Public
1. Purpose and summary

1.1  To determine a new application for a licence to trade in a designated consent
street.

2. Recommendation

2.1  The Licensing Committee reviews consultation feedback and determines the
application of Diane Savage of Swurls (a mobile food business offering rolled
icecream) for a consent to trade at in Stocklund Square, Cranleigh.

2.2  The Licensing Committee delegates the authority to the Head of Environmental
and Regulatory Services, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair, to revoke
street trading consents in the event that any new business granted a Street
Trading Consent does not achieve a Food Hygiene Rating Score of level 3 or
above within three months of the grant of the consent.

3. Reason for the recommendation

3.1  Under the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982, a street trading
consent is required by any person wishing to sell goods on streets designated as
a ‘consent street’. On 16 May 2022 Diane Savage of Swurls applied for street
trading consent to trade in Stocklund Square, Cranleigh. Following consultation,
three objections were received and in line with the Council’s Street Trading Policy
2021, the Licensing Committee is required to determine the application.

Page 3



3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

To ensure that new food businesses granted a Street Trading Consent achieve
the required Food Hygiene Rating Score within a reasonable time period and to
ensure that no sub standard food businesses continue to operate under a Street
Trading Consent for any longer than necessary to achieve a Food Hygiene
Rating Score of level 3 or above.

Background

The Act governing street trading within the Waverley area is the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 4. Further detail on
the legislation is provided in Annexe A. Streets can be designated prohibited
streets or consent streets.

A ‘Prohibited’ street means a street in which street trading is prohibited

A ‘Consent’ street means a street in which street trading is prohibited unless the
Council has given consent. This means that anyone who wishes to trade on a
consent street (which includes a road, footway or other area to which the public
have access without payment) must hold a street trading consent.

The current Street Trading Policy came into force on 5 April 2021, along with the
Council’'s resolution to make all streets in Waverley consent streets other than
designated prohibited streets. There are some circumstances in which street
trading consent will not be required, as detailed in the Policy and on the Council’s
website, Will | need street trading consent — Frequently asked Questions.

The aim of the Policy is to prevent obstruction of streets, ensure public safety,
recognise the importance of the local economy and community events, and
prevent nuisance or annoyance to people within the area.

The Policy requires local stakeholders and the public to be consulted on an
application, with a normal 28 day consultation period.

Paragraphs 2.3 and 2.5 of the Policy detail that in considering any application for
the grant or renewal of a street trading consent the following issues will be taken
into account before determination:

Public order
Whether the street trading activity or activities represent, or are likely to
represent, a substantial risk to public order

Public nuisance

Whether the street trading activity or activities represent, or are likely to
represent, a substantial risk of nuisance to the public from noise or misbehaviour.
Particular regard to this will be had in respect of consents in predominantly
residential areas and due regard will be had to the character of the
neighbourhood.

Public safety

Whether the location of the street trading activity or activities represent, or are
likely to represent, a substantial risk to the public from the point of view of

Page 4


https://www.waverley.gov.uk/Portals/0/Documents/services/business-and-licensing/licences-and-registrations/street%20trading/2%20Street%20Trading%20Policy%20April%202021.pdf?ver=D275KFFlePzF05URfpDu8A%3d%3d
https://www.waverley.gov.uk/Services/Business-and-licensing/Licences-and-registrations/Street-trading/Street-trading-prohibited-locations
https://www.waverley.gov.uk/Services/Business-and-licensing/Licences-and-registrations/Street-trading/Will-I-need-street-trading-consent-Frequently-Asked-Questions

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

obstruction, fire hazards, unhygienic conditions, danger that may occur when a
trader is accessing the site, and overcrowding of the site/area. Overcrowding
includes the capacity of the street trading area having regard to the potential
maximum attendance on the site by the public, and the consequent risk of over
congestion impacting adjacent roads to the site.

Needs of the area

The sufficiency of other trading outlets to serve the needs of an area will always
be considered. A new consent is unlikely to be granted where it is considered that
adequate like provision already exists.

Officers determine applications for street trading consent where there have been
no relevant objections. If any relevant objections arise applications are referred to
the Licensing Committee for determination as detailed in paragraph 2.1 of the
Policy. A relevant objection is one made by a person, business or body that is
likely to be directly affected by a successful application. In addition, the objection
must not be vexatious or frivolous and should concern itself only with matters
likely to be affected by a successful application. Note the Council is under no duty
to grant consent to trade on a street that has been designated as a Consent
Street. There is no right of appeal against the refusal of consent, or the
application of conditions attached to a Consent, contained in the 1982 Act.

Street trading consents are issued for a set period, usually one year, and for
specific locations and times when street trading can take place. All consents
issued carry the Standard Consent Conditions detailed in the Street Trading
Policy, detailed in Annexe B. Other conditions may be attached to a Consent and
will be relevant to the category of Consent issued and the nature of the local
environment. The pool of typical conditions that can be added is detailed in the
Street Trading Policy and are shown in Annexe C. A Consent may also attract
conditions in addition to or instead of those found in the pool of conditions
according to their individual merits.

On 16 May 2022 Diane Savage of Swurls applied for street trading consent to
trade in Stocklund Square, Cranleigh on:

Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays 11:00-17:00 hrs during July and August 2022
Saturdays 11:00 - 17:00 hrs only during September 2022.

The application form is included at Annexe D and a location map of the proposed
site is attached as Annexe E.

When an application for a street trading consent is received, the following
stakeholders are consulted: the police, the fire authority, the highways authority,
local ward councillors, local Chambers of Commerce, local Town/Parish Council,
Portfolio Holder for Operational and Enforcement Services, and the Licensing
Committee Chairman and Vice Chairman. They were emailed on 16 May 2022,
along with The Head of Environmental and Regulatory Services, Environmental
Health Manager (Environmental Protection) and Environmental Health Manager
(Food and Safety) about the application. Additionally:

Page 5



o At the start of the consultation period the applicant placed a notice of the
application on a lamp post at the trading location, advising people to
contact Environmental Health if they had any concerns about the
application.

o The public were also notified of the application via the Council’s social

media platforms on 17 May 2022.

The deadline for consultation responses was 14 June 2022, 28 days after the
start of the consultation period.

4.10 There have been three objections to the application, received from a Councillor

411

and two local businesses, and one email of support from the Parish Council.
Surrey County Council Highways raised no objections, provided the unit did not
block visibility for motorists. Please see Annexe F for a copy of the responses
(redacted as appropriate).

The representations raised concerns relating to the needs of the area,
summarised below:-

e Impact on existing local business (sales/profit)

e There is already sufficient provision of ice cream in the village

4.12 In addition to a street trading consent, mobile food businesses are required to

4.13

have a minimum FSA Food Hygiene Rating Score of level 3 or above. Currently
the business is registered with Waverley Borough Council and is currently
awaiting their initial Food Hygiene inspection and rating score.

Whilst this does not technically meet the requirements of the policy and Consent
conditions it is felt that new businesses should be afforded the opportunity to
demonstrate they can achieve and maintain appropriate hygiene standards.
Whilst this cannot be allowed to continue indefinitely it is recommended that in
the case of new businesses a period of three months is allowed for them to
achieve that standard. If after three months they have not achieved a Food
Hygiene Rating of level 3 or above then it is recommended that the Consent be
revoked. In addition in order to avoid delays in revoking the consent by bringing
the issue back to the Licensing Committee it is recommended that, in all such
cases, authority to revoke in such circumstances be granted to the Head of
Environmental and Regulatory Services in consultation with the Chair and Vice
Chair.

4.14 The Committee will be aware that operation of a stall between the hours of 23:00

4.15

and 05:00 hours to sell hot food and drink also requires a Premises licence under
the Licensing Act 2003 (‘late night refreshment’). The trader does not intend to
trade during these times.

The Licensing Committee needs to consider feedback from the consultation and
determine the application having regard to the matters that can be considered for

Page 6



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

6.4

the granting of a street trading consent as detailed in paragraph 4.5 above. There
are three options for consideration:

Option 1 — Grant a street trading consent as applied for

Option 2 — Grant a street trading consent but with conditions relating to hours or
trading or goods allowed to be sold etc.

Option 3 — Refuse the application for a street trading consent.

Whichever option is determined by the committee will take immediate effect.

Relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Service Plan

Effective control of street trading will contribute to the strategic priorities of
supporting a strong local economy and improving the health and wellbeing of our
residents and communities.

Implications of decision

Resource (Finance, procurement, staffing, IT)

If any consent is refused, under our policy, a full refund of the application fee for
each refused location would need to be issued, this is currently £365 per location.

Risk management

The Street Trading consent area allows street traders with a consent, to trade,
supplying goods and/or food on a regulated site approved by the Committee. This
offers safeguards to the public who can recognise legitimate traders. It should
help prevent the sale of illegal or unsafe goods or food. It also helps to prevent
illegal obstruction of the highway. If street trading is not regulated it is likely to
give rise to complaints about the adverse impact of street trading in some
locations, potentially placing additional demands on the service.

Legal

Details of the process and legal procedures are set out within the body of the
report in line with arrangements under Schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

The Committee may grant an application (in part or full), apply any reasonable
conditions, time restrictions, restrictions on the type of goods sold etc. The
Council may also refuse the application.

The grounds for refusal are considered in Paragraph 7 of Schedule 4 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Equality, diversity and inclusion

Page 7



There are no direct equality, diversity or inclusion implications in this report.
Equality impact assessments are carried out when necessary across the Council
to ensure service delivery meets the requirements of the Public Sector Equality
Duty under the Equality Act 2010.

6.5 Climate emergency declaration
Where consents are granted conditions can be added to a consent to prevent an
impact on noise, odour and air pollution. Effective control of street trading
activities will assist in mitigating their impact on the local environment and the
community.

7. Consultation and engagement

7.1  Consultation undertaken is detailed within the body of the report.

8. Other options considered

8.1  Not applicable

9. Governance journey

9.1 Licensing Committee

Annexes:

Annexe A — Street Trading Legislation
Annexe B — Standard Consent Conditions
Annexe C - Pool of Conditions

Annexe D — Application form

Annexe E — Location map of proposed site
Annexe F — Consultation Responses

Background Papers

Street Trading Policy 2021

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name:

Holly Appleton / Jeanette Guy

Position: Environmental Health Officer / Environmental Health Manager

(Environmental Protection)

Telephone: 01483 523283/ 01483 523005

Email:

holly.appleton@waverley.gov.uk /jeanette.guy@waverley.gov.uk

Agreed and signed off by:

Legal Services:

Page 8


mailto:holly.appleton@waverley.gov.uk
mailto:jeanette.guy@waverley.gov.uk

Head of Finance: date
Strategic Director: date
Portfolio Holder: date

Page 9



Annexe A
Street Trading Legislation

The Act governing street trading within the Waverley area is the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (LG(MP)A 1982)

Street trading is defined as ‘Selling or exposing or offering for sale of any articles
(including a living thing) in a street’ — para 1(1) of Schedule 4 of the Act. Street has an
extended definition to include any road footway beach or other area to which the public
have access without payment and a service area.

Certain activities are specifically excluded from the definition of street trading — by virtue of
para 1(2) of Schedule 4, some of which are:

- Trading by a pedlar under a pedlar’s certificate

- Trading by some news vendors

- Trading on a street adjoining a shop and as part of the business of the shop
- Trading at a petrol filling station

Paragraph 2 of Schedule 4 LG (MP)A 1982 states that a district council may by resolution
designate any street in their district as—

(a) a prohibited street; which means a street in which street trading is prohibited.

(b) alicence street; which means a street in which street trading is prohibited without a
licence granted by the district council.

(c) aconsent street; means a street in which street trading is prohibited without the
consent of the district council.

Page 10



Annexe B

Standard Consent Conditions

(to be used on all Consents issued)

1. ‘Consent Street’ means a street in which street trading is prohibited without a
Consent from Waverley Borough Council

2. ‘Prohibited Street’ means a street in which street trading is prohibited at all times

3. ‘Street’ includes any road, footway, lay-by or other open area to which the public
have access without payment

4. ‘Street Trading’ means (generally) the selling, or exposing or offering for sale, any
article in a street

5. The trader shall not cause any obstruction of the street or any danger to any
persons or vehicles using the street

6. The trader shall not cause any nuisance or annoyance to any other person, whether
that person is using the street or otherwise, or to the occupier of any building in
proximity to the consent site

7. Mobile food traders shall have a minimum FSA Food Hygiene Rating Score of level
3 or above.

8. The council may at any time vary the conditions of a street trading consent or
revoke the consent at any time

9. Public liability insurance providing cover to a minimum amount of 5 million pounds
must be in place for the consent site and a certificate of this must be produced on
request of an officer of Waverley Borough Council. The person applying for street
trading consent is responsible for providing this insurance, and applies to individual
applicants (Schedule 1 event), or the organiser (Schedule 2 event).

10. An individual trader shall conspicuously display the council issued Consent at all
times whilst trading; for special events, the Consent will be displayed in at least two
conspicuous places — typically these shall be attached to the first and last stalls

11.The Consent holder must provide facilities for use by him/herself and customers to
collect any waste, refuse or litter. The refuse storage must be of a substantial
construction, waterproof and animal-proof. All must be removed from the trading
location at the end of each day’s trading and properly disposed of, or if the amount
of waste and refuse warrants it, when the container is full — whichever is the sooner.

12.The Consent holder shall ensure that all adjacent areas (except the carriageway if

open for vehicular use) to a distance of 10 metres be kept free of litter and refuse at
all times whilst on site.

Page 11



13. Authorised vehicles must be roadworthy, have current relevant documentation and
internal and external appearance of vehicles &/or stalls shall be maintained in a
clean, neat and tidy condition.

14. Any stall or vehicle used for street trading must be immediately removable at all
times in the event of an emergency, or at any other time, be removed at the request
of any officers of the emergency services or officer of the Council.

15.The name and address of the operator and other address at which the stall or
authorised vehicle is normally kept or garaged must be conspicuously and legibly
displayed upon it in a place where the public may readily view it.

16.No stall or vehicle shall remain situated for longer than one hour after the
authorised trading time(s).

17.No Consent holder shall trade at his / her authorised location on dates when road
closure directives are in place for special events otherwise than with the permission
of the organisation applying for same.

18. The Consent is non-transferable.
19. Where a structure or vehicle is not removed at the end of trading, no additional
permanent or semi-permanent additions or paving shall be erected or constructed

adjacent to the structure or vehicle.

20. Failure to comply with any conditions attached to the Consent may result in the
revocation of such consent.

INFORMATIVE

1. Informative- The Consent holder is encouraged to use sustainable packaging and
adopt an environmentally friendly approach throughout the operation of the
business to minimise the impact on the environment.

Page 12



Annexe C

Pool of Conditions

Conditions applicable to special Events / Markets, etc.

The Consent holder shall keep records of each stallholder present, to include the stall’s
site, name (and company name), address, vehicle registration and contact telephone
number. This must be produced on the request of an officer from the Council

Other Conditions
There shall be no available means of attracting attention for the purposes of trading or any
stands or signs away from the consent site

The consent holder must not permit the sale of offensive weapons including imitation
firearms, firearms, airguns, swords and crossbows

The consent holder must not sell a knife to anyone under 18.
The Consent does not imply or give any other permission, consent, licence or
authorisation to trade in any other products other than those granted on application or

renewal

The trader shall not exhibit on the site any advertising signs, posters or such like except as
may be approved by the Council

No animal shall be present on any stall or vehicle save assistance dogs in accordance with
the Equality Act 2010

The trader is not permitted to hold any auction or like sale

The trader shall reimburse the Council’s costs in repairing all damaged caused by the
trader’s occupation and use of the consent site

There shall be no discharge of wastewater or other liquid waste onto the consent site or
surrounding areas

No form of amplified music shall be permitted

Page 13



Annexe D

Application by Diane Savage of Swurls

Waverl

BOROUGH COUNCIL

If you find the text in this form difficult to read we can supply it in a format better suited to your needs

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING CONSENT

To: Head of Environmental Health and Community Safety, Waverley Borough Council,
The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR

| hereby make application under the provisions of section 3 and schedule 4 of the above
Act for consent to sell or offer or expose for sale the articles stated below, in the open air
within the area of Waverley Borough Council.

This application is for (please tick) New Renewal |
) Application X .
| If a renewal application please provide the
number on the current consent
The type of consent being applied for (please Sole [ Special/
tick) Trader X Community
) Events |
If special/community events please state the
number of stalls/traders to be present
| submit the following particulars for consideration:
1.  Applicant Full name Date of Birth
2. [Trading as Q AR

3. Home Address
(inc. postcode) (for
sole traders)

4. ddress of organiser

Ef a community/ /
pecial event) e

5. Paytime telephone

number
6. [E-mail

7. |Address where
articles are stored (if
applicable)

8. [Proposed tradin CANT | 7 WS B e
ocaﬁion/addressg‘ STUAUARND SEQUMC (] APNLENCH

Page 14



* For special/community event applications please provide the details of all of the traders
separately as part of your application.

9. [Type of vehicle(s) to |* <y, )0 S\ ST OO

be used. If a sole < o ) ;

trader please also L\ocwn (d’(‘> ~ K O (W) AL (5’)

give accurate T‘%:‘\\"LL

dimensions of each ) g

vehicle (in metres) YO (M) 0 (W) =< \L0O Q k’)
10. Registration no. or Ay LA

jdentification mark N\ A

1 Ericis o bosold, |ROLLED \CE (REAM

so include size of [SCLAPEERS TD QO \ Co CRdin
Ery recoplacies 0 [TUBS AND SPOONS TO €T FROM
baskets, kiosk, 1MAGLE DUSTHIN
tables, etc.

12. Proposed times of ||| & — 5 v

trading (please A s . AR
nclude frequency, [+ ¥ \O‘q"\fi SRNIDRT+ S ONUAT
times of '?ay. d?hys . j\) M4 A J G S\
per week, months o iy B ) I P
the year) LATUOAN O N -~ STYRMBT

13. Jnsurance Company

rnd Policy No.

14. |If a food business TR P T ool
lease provide the |'V MUELARM ¢ OO, C OnvCi—
ame of the local
uthority you are
egistered with

| enclose:

: 2

A passport style photograph of myself (sole traders only)

2. Photographs showing the sides, back and front of each vehicle (sole traders only).If
you are an existing trader please provide a photo of the vehicle(s) in the trading

location.

A plan/map image showing all locations that | have applied to trade in, which shows
sufficient details to identify the location of the proposed site.

A copy of valid public liability insurance for trading/the event providing cover to a
minimum amount of 5 million pounds. The person applying for street trading consent

Page 15



is responsible for providing this insurance, individual applicants (sole traders), or the
organiser (special/community events).

If a food trader(s) - a copy of correspondence showing that | am/they are registered
with a local authority as a food business and/or have achieved a minimum FSA food
hygiene rating score of level 3 or above.

An event management plan(s) (special/community events only) detailing how the
event(s) will be run safely and without causing nuisance to the area. Please note:

The Government has published its plan for living with COVID

COVID is still present in the community. As the organiser of an event(s) you must take all reasonable steps
to protect the safety of those working or attending the event. As such you are required to include COVID in
your risk assessment under general Health & Safety requirements. HSE Guidance is available on how

to assess COVID related risks and there is also a risk assessment template .

You should continue to follow the guidance to keep yourself and others safe. Working safely during
coronavirus (COVID-19) - Guidance - GOV.UK .QOV. UK

If you require any COVID advice, please do not hesitate to get in contact with Environmental Health on
01483 523393 or send an email to Environmentalhealth@ waverley.gov.uk

Confirmation that if trading from privately owned land that the land owner has given
permission for me to trade/the event to go ahead there.

I confirm that:

| will pay the required fee within 48hours of submitting this application. | am aware
that failure to provide the required fee will result in my application not being
processed.

| am aware that the required fee is payable per trading site.

| will display a notice at the proposed trading location(s) notifying local residents and
businesses of my intention to trade there if a consent if granted. | will provide a photo
of this being displayed at the location within 48hrs of submitting this application to
environmentalhealth@waverley.gov.uk. (not required for itinerant street traders such
as ice cream vans who do not trade from any specific locations)

| am aware that if valid objections are received to my application, the application will
need to considered and determined by Waverley Borough Council’s Licensing Sub-

..............................................

ncil's website, or please contact

Environmental Health
Making a deliberately false statement in connection with any application is an offence punishable
on summary conviction by fine of up to £400.

Page 16



Location Map of Proposed Site

Annexe E

nia
FEF
&
> <72
Wild & Green Kj
I Park Cog

Chinese Takeaway

s

*‘%&

@

4 Paws B

Pet groome

8 4
Qﬁé}

One 40

d Square Departrnenté;]:ure
Q Betfr

Seafare 9

Fish & chips
F

Page 17



Annexe F

Consultation Response 1

Response - Received 20 May 2022
Respondent: Local Councillor

Response Type: Objection via email
Received via: email

From: Liz Townsend <Liz.Townsend @waverley.gov.ul:

Sent: Friday 20 May 2022 05:45

To: Holly Appleton <Holly.Appleton@waverley.gov.uk:>

Subject: Re: Street Trading Application- ice cream vendor in Cranleigh

Hi Holly,

I would like to make an objection to this application on the grounds of encouraging and maintaining
a diverse local economy. The hours being proposed, although limited, would impact on what would
be considered a peak time for the ice cream market over the summer months. Small local businesses
rely on these peaks to be able to flourish in what are challenging times for high streets. We have two
established businesses providing ice cream products in this area. Moooh!, who have only recently
been issued with a street licence for Fountain Square and have invested in new equipment and
Seafare who are located on the edge of Stocklund Square and recently expanded into the ice cream
market. Although Swurls is offering a slightly different ice cream product, | don't feel that thereis a
significant difference to warrant it being a product that consumers would purchase in addition to
other ice cream products on offer. This would undoubtedly have a detrimental effect on the existing
businesses and local employers.

I feel that it is important in a small economic area like Cranleigh, that we are seen to encourage a
diverse local economy where there is choice, but not over saturation of a niche market.

Kind regards

Liz

ClIr Liz Townsend
Cranleigh West Ward
Portfolio Holder for Planning and Economic Development

Page 18



Consultation Response 2

Response - Received 23 May 2022
Respondent: Local Business

Response Type: Objection
Received via: email

From:

Sent: Monday 23 May 2022 13:13

To: Holly Appleton <Holly.Appleton@waverley.gov.uk:>

Cc: Liz Townsend <Liz.Townsend @waverley.gov.uk>; Clerk Parish cC <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Application for Street Trading - Fountain Square, Cranleigh , Surrey , GUG 8AU

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Hi Holly

| Have now tried three time to raise an objection to this application and each time I'm getting an
error has occurred so please accept this email?

I would like to object please - Ice cream is now available at Moooh! Seafare , Mr Simms , Wild and
Greens and hand helds from Sainsburys and M & $ and the Newsagents. Our _
I - our business model needs the weekends to cover costs , ROl and net
profit. Swirl Ice Cream is a direct like for like product for anything ice cream and hand held .Any
more competition will chip away at our net profit and will stop the following investment

Local Casual staff members will lose hours

Living wage will stop / hinder

Clawing back the last two years recovery programme will regress

And what means so much to me as a third gen Cranleighian our numerous local free initiatives with
the schools , art societies and CHASE will all be reviewed

Thanks

Page 19



Consultation Response 3

Response - Received 26 May 2022
Respondent: Local Business

Response Type: Objection
Received via: email

————— Original Message-——

erom:
Sent: Thursday 26 May 2022 16:56

To: Environmental Health <environmentalhealth@waverley.gov.uk:
Subject: Street Trading Application Diana Savage t/as Swurls

[** This email originates from an external source **]
Dear 5ir or Madame,

I have received a copy letter of a Street trading application for the above business and wanted to
register our strong objection to this application.
In retail & hospitality we are all trying to recover our losses following two years of disruption and as
a cafe which sells ice cream and is an important revenue source in the summer months.

have significant expenses & fixed costs and a mobile street trading will take a large
percentage of our ice cream trade.
Please note also they are not providing a service to the public 7 days a week as we are, but intend to
hrade on the best three days of the week and for the best three months of the year, therefore just
creaming off profit from other businesses in Cranleigh.
Please do not allow this to happen as most businesses here are only just breaking even at best.

Thank you

Page 20



Consultation Response 4

Response - Received 30 May 2022
Respondent: Cranleigh Parish Council

Response Type: Support
Received via: email

From: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday 30 May 2022 09:43

To: Holly Appleton <Holly.Appleton@waverley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading Application- ice cream vendor in Cranleigh

[** This email originates from an external source =]

*-"f- Cranleigh Parish Council
e ..‘lld
fr%*..'%'f' Village Way

WF Cranleigh Parizh Clerk

29 Surrsy, GUEBAF Beverley Bell FSLCC MIET Eng

Tel no. 01483 272311

Dear Holly

The Parish Council supports this application provided that the applicant provides all
necessary paperwork to Waverley Borough Council.

Kind Regards
Beverley Bell FSLCC
Parish Clerk

Sign up for our newsletter: http://eepurl.com/hfYGcz

Please think of the environment. Don't print this email unless reglly_necessary.

This &-mail message neither creates nor is intended 1o create 3 contract between Cranleigh Parish Council and the addressee or the addreszee's
srganiEAtion, It is confidential to the Council and the addresses. If you receive this e-mail message in ermor, please destroy it and delets it from
your machine. Please note that any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent
thase of Cranlzigh Parish Council. If this e-mail message or any attachments are incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 09483-272311 or
=-mail clerki@eranleigh-pe.gov.uk

Page 21



Consultation Response 5

Response - Received 17 May 2022
Respondent: Surrey County Council Highways

Response Type: Comment
Received via: email

From: Adrian Selby <adrian.selby@surreycc.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday 17 May 2022 08:09

To: Holly Appleton <Holly.Appleton@waverley.gov.uk>; 'info@surrey-chambers.co.uk’ <info@surrey-chambers.co.uk>; Catherine Knight
<Catherine.Knight@waverley.gov.uk>; Highways/EAI/5CC <highways@surreycc.gov.uk>; parking@guildford.gov.uk; Jeanette Guy
<Jeanette.Guy@waverley.gov.uk>; Richard Homewood <Richard.Homewood @waverley.gov.uk>; Suzanne Robinson
<Suzanne.Robinson@waverley.gov.uk>=; Nick Palmer <Nick.Palmer@waverley.gov.uk>; Robert Knowles <Robert.Knowles@waverley.gov.uk>; Michael
Goodridge <Michael.Goodridge@waverley.gov.uk>; Patricia Ellis <Patricia.Ellis@waverley.gov.uk>; Liz Townsend <Liz.Townsend @waverley.gov.uk>;
Cranleigh Clerk <clerk@cranleighpc.org=; 'hello@destinationcranleigh.net' <hello@destinationcranleigh.net>; waverley@surrey.police.uk; SFRS
Business Support/COM/SCC «sfrsbusiness.support@surreycc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading Application- ice cream vendor in Cranleigh

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear Holly,

I have no objections providing the unit is not placed close to the highway as to block forward visibility for motorists using the High Street roundabout
or coming out of Stocklund Square car park access road.

Kind regards
Adrian

Adrian Selby

Senior Engineer
Highways Operations & Infrastructure
Surrey Highways & Transport

Page 22



	Agenda
	2. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING LICENCE - STOCKLUND SQUARE, CRANLEIGH

